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From: Swinson MPST[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SWINSONMPST] 

Sent: Fri 05/07/2013 5:33:16 PM (UTC) 

To: Gibson Will (ShEx) GRO _._._....._._..._._... 
Cc: Whitehead Mike ShEx 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRO. . . . . . . . . . 
Batten Peter 

Subject: RE: Arbuthnot 

Hi 41111 

r"l an s for this C air use 1 :-:it for "he de .r and ' ii loss , sin. is err to Jo 

A fe vlr us fern mt). 

€ ' ii JAr ,O 5e( rr, a cop.. of the roper it? 
DPP ; oe hone o sense t `rwuetiser the teaser statement will be media appearances on Monday morning, before his fuller 
statement as early r as r corn? Did he say arith,ng express on t is? 

C/h,a r. time is the P(, Lid Off statement? Wiil Govt say anything proactively around / just after this? 
Is JA expecting g a call from our o+t'ice to set up the call with Jo Monday morning? 

It locohs ilk.he CroPs hveiy r,ie seci with ,,he l,u ndul ig ronsrh r so p...  me l•re !''ie.,r. ' g irsei .,no fir rthor ii us of si r urgent 
question? 

'You'll know from Claire rhat `;iep ien C,'ahwr p oned caner todat,, there's 's .,tile concern ? , to the hanc ,ino ot thus a . d whether a 
conversation between JA and the C hies` Whip net Ire necessary. I sold wed Heel, h -n updated of tirnin , of next steps aid a 
conversation between JA arid Jo - I talus we'd c need to keep them aP .ar. iscd first thing Monday morn-ng (arid ideally before JA 
says anything publicly on Moi rdu,' rnranrngh 

11,'f:T11 

Emily 

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) 

Sent: 05 July 2013 17:50 

To: Swinson MPST 

Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx); Batten Peter (ShEx) 

Subject: Arbuthnot 

Hr Claire,

As j;,rst discussed er tow b'„lilts for Jo) vr.nth a rroaci:t1G ii orn 'C`,_ Of ll ';Ir rt 'sl .meetir g V li i ' ke' Ar uthn t c ̀ rd 
4g >+..t:: lines ro a a,< II v"'ol tair''IU!: , an idoir ray morning 

Readout 

o Positive: rai q between  aria and James Arhuthnot this a te rr trod 

o Hr pleased wit .,  the „prrl n wch pr°_ €s ~€ r, t6r ? to )ick up is.su ice Id,entithnd in the report, and particularly 
please. POOI an, the 1 S e prop r °50i to WOO) r; ;1v ierirrthcrr on . is. 
O But rt ` ,err e :?.'ages n # 'e pe it n he c. d .se .'n t`1 h_, C; oh' `o ;'iii Cr . = oh or a ".;II evr"W of 

r 

 

. in S 

SPM convictions (while at other scaees tie appar enti seemed to noon b= ck . 
o He is also unwilling to join POL end the JFAA's joint stater-.er and `ill roe doing iris own statement (likely a 
r-a ar on Monday morning first thins saying Is " > are receivin ti : rc-pc -t t' . at att rn nor., then a fuller statement 
. ter in the day, r, Erich he apparently suggested couici be goin_' out as 

rily 

as nonnu. 
O PC) P. lips offered  to "'}ro'vidF;, a quote for James' fuller strirterrient sro sh ou. ld ri ot at least some advance notice. of 
its C')r`.rrc a,
0 Pl)L,. is 'iso sharing e r,,i r'aft G(Ar4€'rr., w'it'", US. 
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o r:ggest Jo speaks to JA on Monday morning (ie before JA statement is sent out) 
O On that call suggested fine e vas follows: 

■ As discussed las,` wr ek ca irn' fr>r upda e . n 'P Por f gh" rr`dP' rg *ion 
• fic, ai.. h, '!P .)PF.n i , t=..;rr; Nr h

• ~ acs report rr, ,r : f. :.; i,.m o i ".-,l ,, wlih rinr,=-on, Software; 

■ l to ins.,.~rL rn! V~ i E E p G~ tr,"s' ~r E fl

rr 3nr gas er forum) 
• ames for hi.: rr, e €n bi :1 q hrn c iar,nrntin~7l 

• l d m enr,•lire P,I,rSns r)  fl'Js ~ rP \t 1 l ar lPs 'r U U

• ` e  n t ~ ti'=>srf I!_,r t!t?i 1'VJ "Pre € , IS nip Pr. that ~Dr,l r ;' ,",'~ <1 rF. ur a -e v fh(jut "F'flal"3 i, . Pc:r ,r„_; tl?:'at 
.I,r may be. 

o , ,.I'C; sr ggest Jo speak:: tc, fir.>>s M ,nt r r," Nlonc:a r" or",'s 1P ;e ,sic,, ( .rh !h s P 6F"V, to -r if 

she is able to attend and willing to provide oarance € that is laukir.g it J ,'s stance, 

/:ny gu"st :,)m. frc r 'o€ or o pl l "r er to git s- e

Will Gibson I Executive Director I Shareholder Executive 

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1 H OET GRO 

www.aov.uk/aovernment/oraanisations/the-shareholder 

PA: GRO 

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth and 
higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth 


